
Stang, Annette

From: Stang, Annette
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 12:24 PM
To: 'Tangney, Cynthia'
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; McNamara, Nancy
Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for Connecticut
Attachments: Pallet and Package Information 2011 .docx

Good Afternoon Ms. Tangney,

Thank you for sending me updated contact information and shipping address. Please see my responses to
your questions in red below. I have also attached packaging and pallet information. When I have more
information about delivery timeframes, I will be glad to provide that to you.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,
Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EPIIRIB
Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918
Annette.Stang@nrc.gov

From: Tangney, Cynthia [mailto:Cynthia.Tangney@ct.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:02 PM
To: Stang, Annette
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; McNamara, Nancy
Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for Connecticut

Hello Annette,

Thank you for your email! Deb retired in October of 2012, and I have replaced her as of January.

I do have a few questions regarding replenishment of Potassium Iodide (KI).

1. How will the KI be packaged? Do you have a sample that we could see and use for our distribution
planning purposes?

Each package contains 20 tablets. I have attached Packaging and Pallet information to this e-mail.
Please know the picture above is a sample of what we have used in the past. We currently do not have a contract so
package might not be exactly the same.
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2. Will we be able to receive the KI before February of 2014? Our goal is to send the KI to the States
before current tablets expire. At this time, I can't an actual date as we don't have a contract yet. We
wanted to distribute the new KI before the old one expires.

3. What is the expiration date of the replenishment stock? I will not have that information until we have a

contract in place with a vendor. We are in the process of obtaining a new contract.

We can receive the KI at our facility at 269 Maxim Road, in Hartford, CT 06114. We will need to know how many boxes
or pallets there will be so we can ensure that someone is there to receive it. That would be 10 pallets, please know they
can be double stacked, see attachment with dimensions.

Thank you,

Emergency Management Program Supervisor
Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
Connecticut Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection
25 Sigourney Street
Hartford CT 06106
Phone: 860-256-0874
FAX: 860-256-0819
Cell: 860-883-6829
cvnthia.tangnev@ct.gov

From: Stang, Annette [mailto:Annette.Stang(i@nrc.aov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Tangney, Cynthia
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Nancy McNamara
Subject: FW: KI Replenishment for Connecticut

Good Morning Cynthia,

Please see the e-mail below, I had sent this to Deborah Ferrari who was my last contact for the previous order we sent
to CT. Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the KI replenishment. If you could send me your office
address and also a shipping address if different from your office.

Thank you,
Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EP/IRIB
Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918
Annette.StanCnrc.qov
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From: Stang, Annette
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:13 PM
To: 'deborah.ferrari@po.state.ct.us'
Cc: Milligan, Patricia
Subject: IG Replenishment for Connecticut

Hello,

The NRC is preparing to replenish expiring stockpiles of KI tablets. According to our records your State has
370,000 (130mg) tablets with lot numbers P03-6 expiring in February 2014 and 270,000 tablets, lot number
P03-9 that will expiring in April 2014. We are no longer supplying (130mg) tablets and will replace stockpiles
with (65mg) tablets (2 per adult and 1 per child). We will replace your (130mg) tablets with 1,280,000 (65 mg)
tablets. The NRC will replace the expiring stockpiles during fiscal year 2014. If your State wishes to
participate in the NRC KI tablet replenishment, please respond with the delivery address, point of contact
(including phone number) and any special delivery requests you have no later than May 31, 2013. Please note
these tablets will not be shipped until 2014 to ensure timely replacement of your States expiring KI stockpiles.
We will notify you prior to shipment of the tablets to enable you to make any preparations necessary for receipt
of the shipment.

Thank you so much for your prompt attention to this matter. I look forward to your response. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EP/IRIB
Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20855
301 -415-2918
Annette.Stanq(.nrc.qov
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